From: Kelsey Peddle

To —
Cc: Laura Friend; Francisco Echegaray

Subject: RE: LA24002 Van Huigenbos Farms Ltd.
Date: August 12, 2024 4:32:11 PM

Hi Bernadette,

The decision for LA24002 - Van Huigenbos Farms Ltd. has been issued and my analysis
is detailed in Technical Document LA24002 and Decision Summary LA24002. The
decision did not require a measurement taken by a professional surveyor from the
Kostelansky residence to the closest CFO facility. Should you have any further
questions, concerns, or requests, please contact Laura Friend at laura.friend@nrcb.ca.

Regards,

Kelsey Peddle, BSc. Agriculture
Approval Officer

Natural Resources Conservation Board
100, 5401 1Ave S

Lethbridge, ABT1J 4V6

Tel: 587-334-2560

kelsey.peddle@nrcb.ca
Website: www.nrcb.ca

This communication, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient to whom it is
addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, please contact the sender immediately and do not
copy, distribute, or take any action in reliance on it. Any communication received in error, or
subsequent reply, should be double-deleted or destroyed without making a copy.

From: McNab Realty Ltd. | G

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Kelsey Peddle <kelsey.peddle@nrcb.ca>
Subject: LA24002 Van Huigenbos Farms Ltd.

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Allow sender | Block sender

Hi Kelsey

We could possibly have a qualified survey completed by the 4:30pm August 14/24 deadline, to
determine the distance from the Kostelansky residence to the corner of the pen on the Van
Huigenbos property, if we can obtain a schematic of the points used for reference by Google Earth,
for the surveyor. Would you be able to send us that please?



Also we would need permission from Van Huigenbos Farms Ltd. to enable the Surveyor to access the

property. Time is of the essence so i would need this information by early morning.
Thank you.

Bernadette McNab





